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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENTA,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 214 / 71 (a/ )

At the locafions 1ndl{£1ted amend the substitute amendment as follows:

l/ 1. Page 4, line 122 after that line insert:
e v

“(bm) The 1nd1v1dua1 does not provide under sub. (5) that he or she is receiving

state or federal disability benefits for posttraumatic stress disorder.”.

33 1 *~
\/2 Page , line 1{3 delete “We1ght and” and substitute “weight,”.

/ 3. Page IfB line 1?’ aﬁ:er “color” insert “, and whether he or she has a disability
for which he or she is receiving any state or federal benefits and, if he or she is
receiving such benefits, the nature of the disability”.

(END)




Nelson, Robert P.

From: McGuire, Paula

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2003 9:18 AM

To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Drafting request: Addition for LRBa1442/1
Importance: High

LRBa1442/1

ORIGINAL REQUEST:

Require applicants that have a disability for which benefits are paid by the state or federal governments to divulge the
nature of their disability on the application form. Someone who has been diagnosed with post-traumatic stress disorder,
and still has the disorder as evidenced by disability payments, should not be carrying a concealed weapon. If the state and
federal government is paying disability payments, then one can assume that there was some sort of official hearing held
that made a determination that such a disability exists. (Provide that this information not be public record).

PLEASE ADD:

Any discharge for psychological or emotion problems, provide copy of discharge and sign a release to allow the sheriff to
verify the reason for discharge. !
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TO 2003 SENATE BILL 214

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
'/1. Page 19, line 5: after that line insert:

“(bm) The individual does not provide under sub. (5) that he or she is receiving

state or federal disability benefits for posttraumatic stress disorder.”.
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» 2. Page 23, line 7: delete “weight, and” and substitute “weight,”.

/3. Page 23, line 8: after “color” insert “,ther he or she has a disability

for which he or she is receiving any state or federal benefits and, if he or she is

receiving such benefits, the nature of the disability/.
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FROM THE ‘ CMH&MGD:kmg:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

{

s V‘/
 Page 21, line 9: after that line insert:

“(jm) Ehe individual W prov1ded:der sub. (5) or the sheriff biés not

Meti?@ using the authorization under sub. (7) (em), that the individual has been
discharged from the U.S. armed forces due to psychological or emotional problems.”.

——--—-.._..,______.,?

‘/ 2. Page 24, line 15: after that line insert:

“(em) Ifhe or she has been discharged from the U.S. armed forces, a copy of the

discharge and a signed release authorizing the sheriff to verify the reason for the

discharge.”.




